Sikes, Audrey

From: Jamie Sortevik Bell, PE, CFM <JSBell@jonesedmunds.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 11:09 AM

To: Dyal, Paul; Ami Mitchell Fields; Sikes, Audrey

Cc: Terri Phillips; Kelly Flowers; Terri R. Lowery; Patrice Fletcher; Troy D. Hays, PG
Subject: RE: SR47/175 Groundbreaking Ceremony

Attachments: SR47 Groundbreaking.xlsx

Importance: High

Good morning Paul, Ms. Fields,

With everything going on at the Council meeting on Tuesday, it appears we skipped talking about the date for the
groundbreaking ceremony. The preconstruction meeting for this project is currently scheduled for the 14%. Legacy can
begin some of their work, but | think we need to have the groundbreaking ceremony before they get too far in; we also
need to get the groundbreaking advertised with enough notice to keep the Council and the Commission in the sunshine. |
would like to propose Wednesday, September 29, at 10AM at the lift station easement site on Ring Court. If that is
amenable to City Staff and the City Council we can go ahead and send out virtual invites to the tentative list of attendees
we developed a few months ago, which is also attached for your review (| already see a few names that need to be
updated since we last met in March, but we can take care of that relatively quickly).

Please let me know if that date/time works for you and if you'd like to meet one more time to coordinate before we send
out invites.

| look forward to getting this set up. Thank you all!

Jamie Sortevik Bell, PE, CFM
Engineer

p. 352.377.5821 | x. 1465 | c. 352.213.5921
JONESEDMUNDS.COM
730 NE Waldo Road, Gainesville, FL 32641

The information contained in this message including any attachment is confidential. it is intended for the private use of the intended addressee only. If you are not the
intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender by reply email and destroy the original transmission and any attachment. Email transmission of information cannot
be guaranteed to be free of error or other defect. If verification is required, request a hard-copy version. The sender disclaims liability for any defects in this message caused
by email transmission including a virus. It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this message is virus free.

From: Jamie Sortevik Bell, PE, CFM

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 10:29 AM

To: Dyal, Paul <DyalP@Icfla.com>; Terri Phillips <PhillipsT@Icfla.com>; Sikes, Audrey <SikesA@Icfla.com>
Cc: Ami Mitchell Fields <FieldsA@Icfla.com>; Kelly Flowers <KFlowers@jonesedmunds.com>; Terri R. Lowery
<TLOWERY@jonesedmunds.com>; Patrice Fletcher <PFletcher@jonesedmunds.com>; Troy D. Hays, PG
<thayes@jonesedmunds.com>

Subject: SR47/175 Groundbreaking Ceremony

Good morning!

At the last Council meeting | attended, we discussed the status of the I-75/SR47 Project and | told the Council we wanted
to plan a groundbreaking ceremony for sometime in September. With the Labor Day Holiday fast approaching and
wanting to get invites out to our proposed attendee list with enough notice...l was thinking the last week of September?
Maybe the 28t or 29t? That'll give us a week to get the invites and lists together and out the door, then 4 weeks’ notice
for attendees while we prepare the rest of the logistics.

Please run those dates by Council and see if either of those work for them. If not, I'm open to other suggestions.
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Thanks! Have a great day!

Jamie Sortevik Bell, PE, CFM
Engineer

JonesEdmunds)

integrity » Knowledge * Service

p. 352.377.5821 | x. 1465 | c. 352.213.5921
JONESEDMUNDS.COM
730 NE Waldo Road, Gainesville, FL 32641
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The information contained in this message including any attachment is confidential. It is intended for the private use of the intended addressee only. If you are not the
intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender by reply email and destroy the original transmission and any attachment. Email transmission of information cannot
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